No.ITUS

To

Subjeet

Sir,

OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL
GOVT MODEL INDUSTRIAL TRAINING INSTITUTE
SANSARPUR TERRACE DISTT. KANGRA (H.P)

SR TERRACE / FCA Case/20-811

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Dated: 16-07-2024

Dehra Forest Division Distt Kangra (H.P)

Proposal for diversion of 0.9918 ha. of Forest land for the construction of
Polytechnic Jandour Mouza Kotla Mohal Jandaur Distt. Kangra H.P.

This is with reference to your office letter No. 2122 dated 06-07-2024 on the
subject cited above. In this context this is to inform you that the EDS raised by your good office
has becn attended and para wise reply for the same is as under :-

Sr. Observation Reply
No
The KML file of the proposed project | A fresh KML file has been uploaded against
has not been found uploaded against | column C (ii) (a) of online Part-1.
the column C (ii) (a) of online Part-I.
2. Upon perusal of layout plan it has been

found that no important information is
derived from layout plan as it is blurred
contents are not legible and are without
dimensions.

A detailed and legible scale layout plan with
detailed components with distinet colours
with area proposed for each component has
been uploaded on the portal against additional
information detail in online Part-1.

Yours Faithfully,
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